Sent:  21/11/2013 8:25:02 AM

. .. 'Email submission - Draft Warringah Development Control Plan ? Private Property

Subject: ;
Tree Management (Amendment)

'Email submission - Draft Warringah Development Control Plan — Private Property Tree

Management (Amendment)' with the responses below. TRIM PEX 2013/007 A full report of all

survey submissions is available within the activity report.

Name Mr Max Boyd
Email mallboyd@optushome.com.au
Comments | am convinced that the exemption for trees

"3 metres or less from a building" should
read " 3 metres +THE HEIGHT OF THE
TREE or less from a building". If a 10 metre
tall tree is to fall towards a building it will
cause damage if it is, say 2.5 away or,say 8
metres away. So to avoid building damage
from falling trees, they must be at least the
height of the tree away plus a margin, say 3
metres. | trust the logic of this is apparent.
Yours sincerely, Max Boyd
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